P.O. Box 326, Canon City, CO 81215

angela@envalternatives.com
719-275-8951

Environmental

Alternatives,

May 25, 2021

Peter Hays

Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 213

Denver, CO 80203

RE: M-2021-007 Salisbury Gladstone LLC, Gladstone Toll Mill
Request to extend the decision date

Dear Mr. Hays,

Please accept this correspondence as request to extend the Division’s decision date from
May 26, 2021 to July 9, 2021.

Please feel free to contact me directly with any further questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Jopd Pryfslict—

Angela M. Bellantoni Ph.D.

Cc: Jeff Carter, Salisbury Gladstone LLC




